Sales and Use Tax, Estate Tax and International Fuel Tax Agreement (IFTA)

RFP 05-09 Questions and Answers – Round II
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	1
	
	
	
	200
	This section requires the vendor to return receipts when requested.  What is the annual volume of these transactions?
	The Department does not have this information for Sales & Estate Tax.  

IFTA has less than 20 per week during non-peak periods.  During peaks, approximately 100 per week.

	2
	
	
	
	
	Any chance of putting Sections II, IX and X out on the website in MS Word format?
	Sections II and X were posted on December 4, 2006.  We have posted section IX with the response to this round of questions.

	3
	
	
	
	133
	On Question/response #133 Data Entry outside New York State is not permissible.  

Item Processing with our organization is done in Lodi, New Jersey.  Please confirm if this will be permissible.
	Remittance processing outside of NYS is permissible; however, the Bidder is responsible for including a post encoded image of the item with the remittance image file to NYS DTF.

	4
	
	
	
	14 and 30
	Does the $120,000 total annual revenue for IFTA processing represent the share of costs associated with the State of New York only? 

Are additional revenues collected by the contractor from other States for those States' associated processing?  

If additional revenues are collected, please orvide estimates of the additional revenue.
	Yes, the $120,000 represents NY’s cost for processing.

The contractor will enter into a separate agreement with each jurisdiction.  NY does not have a view to other jurisdictions costs.  

Since each jurisdiction pays the same fully loaded base rate per transaction you can estimate based on the number of filers per year.  However, each jurisdiction has different data capture requirements for monthly fee transmittals so the estimate would have to be adjusted up or down based on the data capture requirements.

Please note: While NYS expects the 7 other jurisdictions to process with the selected contractor, the decision to sign an agreement is totally within the jurisdictions discretion.

	5
	
	
	
	14 and 30
	Did the State pay an up-front development fee for the IFTA program in the initial year(s) of this contract?  If so, what was the total development fee paid?
	Yes, approximately $83,000.

	6
	
	
	
	58
	Please confirm that a publicly held financial institution does not need to provide the items requested  under the subsection “Bidders Must Also Provide : Bank Reference…”through … guarantees the debt of the

parent company”.
	The Department does require that all bidders provide the items indicated in Section IV, II.1.1, whether the bidder is a commercial bank acting alone, or a document processor partnering with a commercial bank.

	7
	
	
	
	14
	For the IFTA contract value, please clarify whether the annual amount is only for the NYS portion of the contract or if it represents the total for all states?  If this represents only the NYS portion, please provide the total annual contract value with all states included.
	Yes, the $120,000 represents NY’s cost for processing.

The contractor will enter into a separate agreement with each jurisdiction.  NY does not have a view to other jurisdictions costs.  

Since each jurisdiction pays the same fully loaded base rate per transaction you can estimate based on the number of filers per year.  However, each jurisdiction has different data capture requirements for monthly fee transmittals so the estimate would have to be adjusted up or down based on the data capture requirements.

Please note: While NYS expects the 7 other jurisdictions to process with the selected contractor, the decision to sign an agreement is totally within the jurisdictions discretion.

	8
	
	17
	
	100
	In the RFP section 1, page 3, the number of annual address changes for Sales tax is listed as 18,000.  In the DTF responses to questions dated December 12, 2006, the response to question 100, lists 2,750 address changes annually for Sales Tax.  Which number should bidders use?
	18,000 address changes is the correct volume.

	9
	
	
	
	168
	Due to the location of the current PO Boxes for Sales and Use Tax and Estate Tax a new vendor could be impacted by the transportation time from NYC to a given processing facility. Would the State consider extending the daily turnaround time required during the first year of the contract?


	The bidders may offer alternative language to the standards in Section II and pursuant to Section V, F.7 (and associated footnote).  The travel time and any logistical considerations should be built into the Bidder’s solutions and cut-off times. 

	10
	
	
	
	20
	Many of the DTF forms are described as “Duplex/Booklet”.

a. How many/what percentage of the submitted forms are still in booklet form when received by the contractor in the mail?

b. Does the DTF require the contractor to keep the booklet intact?

c. Does the DTF require the contractor to disassemble the booklet prior to scanning?
	The Department estimates that between 80 to 85% of forms filed are in booklet form.  

While the department does not require that the booklet remain intact during processing and scanning, it does require that the images and documents within a tax filing be associated/re-associated prior to delivery to the Department.  

No, it does not.

	11
	
	
	
	32
	The new contractor is not scheduled to begin full Sales & Use Tax operations until October 1, 2008 (RFP Section I-D).  In light of the current contract expiration date of 12/31/2007, how does the DTF plan to cover the interval between these two dates?
	The current contract has a provision in place for a transition period to the subsequent service provider to allow operations to begin on the implementation date as stated in the RFP.

 

	12
	
	
	
	191
	The new contractor is not scheduled to begin full Sales & Use Tax operations until October 1, 2008 (RFP Section I-D).  In light of the current contract expiration date of 12/31/2007, how does the DTF plan to cover the interval between these two dates?
	The current contract has a provision in place for a transition period to the subsequent service provider to allow operations to begin on the implementation date as stated in the RFP.



	13
	
	
	
	101
	How are the image files for the whole document set (a tax filing) – the group of multi- page TIFF image files – to be bounded together to indicate that this group is related to one document set.
	Each document within a tax filing is linked by the tracking number (DLN) and the use of the control record.

	14
	
	
	
	45
	Can DFT provide the % of remittances that will be affected by the implementation of the e-file solution for Sales Tax? What is the expected implementation date of this initiative?
	The current implementation of the e-File solution does not impact the volume of remittance filings, since it is a no remittance program.

The initiative is expected to be implemented prior to 2007. 

	15
	
	
	
	102
	Would a secure web-based ASP document repository similar to that which is currently used by a number of other states be an acceptable solution for the Image archive requirement?
	The bidder should propose a solution that meets the requirements as stated in the RFP (Section IV D 3.4) and address the security and controls as stated in Section VII.  We will not comment on any specific solutions outside of the proposal.  

	16
	
	
	
	45
	When does DTF envision that the e-file solution for no remit items will be available?.
	The initiative is expected to be implemented prior to 2007.

	17
	
	
	
	180
	Can the contractor expect that the current evening down time experienced with eMPIRE TI availability be resolved by the time this contract is implemented? 
	Question 180 addresses TI availability and downtimes.  Any operational issues currently being experienced will be addressed as an operational issue.  

	18
	
	
	
	23
	What method is currently used to deliver and LO2 tapes to DTF? Is the current method preferred? 
	The current delivery method is via courier.  The bidder should propose a solution that meets the Department’s delivery requirements.

	19
	
	
	
	24
	To reduce costs, would DTF consider cycling LTO2 tapes between DTF and the contractor? 
	Yes, the Department would consider cycling tapes.

	20
	
	
	
	95
	Will access to eMPIRE be by 3270 emulation or a browser-based application?
	The Department prefers access via browser based application.  

	21
	
	
	
	22
	Will the State accept images on LTO3 tape media, which is backward compatible with LTO2?
	No, the Department cannot accept images on LTO3 tape media.

	22
	
	
	
	35
	Secftion II of the RFP, Book 1, is divided into three columns: “Standards,” in which the performance requirement is described; “Liquidated Damages,” where in most cases a fine or penalty is provided for failure to meet the standard; and “Reimbursements,” describing the reimbursements or actual damages for which the vendor will be liable.  In each instance, in both the Liquidated Damages column and the Reimbursements column, the requirement is qualified by the language, “At the Department’s discretion.”  Please clarify what is meant by this qualification.  Is the discretionary component meant to indicate that the vendor may seek a waiver of the penalty or the expenses, which DTF may grant on a case-by-case basis, or is it that the Department may decide to remove the performance standard from the liquidated damages section at a later date? Alternatively, the discretionary component could indicate that the Department will decide either to exercise its right to receive the liquidated damages, or to receive actual expenses and damages, but will not receive both.  
Similarly, in Section II of the RFP in most cases the “Reimbursements” column contains requirements listed in the following manner:

At the Department’s discretion, the Department will be reimbursed for any expenses and/or loss of revenue for failure to meet the standard.

And/or 

The taxpayer will be reimbursed for any bank related expenses (e.g., stop payment, returned item fees, etc.) for failure to meet the standard. [See, for example, Section 5.A.6. Copies of Remittances – Timeliness, Section II page 9 of 17 (emphasis added).]

Please clarify the purpose of the “And/or” inserted in this column in almost every instance.  It seems that to mean the Contractor may be liable to the DTF and the taxpayer for a failure to meet the standard, as well as for the liquidated damages associated with the performance standard. Please confirm this is the intent of the language. 


	Based on the circumstances which result in a contractor not meeting specific performance standards, the Department may or may not impose liquidated damages and/or reimbursements.  These are addressed on a case by case basis.  The Department may seek either or both liquidated damages and reimbursements depending on the nature of the situation giving rise to specific performance standards not being achieved.

The Department may seek either or both Liquidated Damages and actual expenses depending on the situation and the Contractors role in the failure.  

	23
	
	
	
	173
	Could the Department clarify the conflict between the language in Section III, Subsection II.D. Extraneous Terms and the language in Section XI.C. Mandatory Topics. Section III states that material deviations to the terms and conditions, additional, conflicting, or alternative terms may render the bid non-responsive and may result in rejection.  However, Section XI then states that the Contractor must provide specific alternative language to the mandatory topics listed in Section C of Section XI.  We are requesting the Department’s confirmation that Contractor's submission of specific alternative language to the individual clauses in the mandatory topics section of Section XI will not result in Contractor's disqualification."
	The Department confirms that the Bidder’s submission of specific alternative language to the individual clauses in the Mandatory Topics in Section XI will not result in the Bidder’s immediate disqualification.
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